

CONTACT

- **-** +971562797894
- ✓ jaayish2022@gmail.com
- 🖓 🌎 Deira, dubai

EDUCATION

2013 - 2016 STATE BOARD UNIVERCITY

Diploma in civil engineering

2023 - 2024 COMPUTER SOFTWARE COLLAGE

Ms office , Tally primeErpAdobe Photoshop

SKILLS

- Presense of mind
- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Multi tasker
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- Hindi
- English
- malayalam
- Tamil
- arabic (basic)

HAJI MOHAMED ABDUL JAGA

PROFILE

Sales professional with 4+ years experience in lead generation and lead qualification, proven customer service, and communication skills to effectively fill the Sales Associate role in your company. I want to change my career. I like to move towards a better path.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Yummy house restaurent

Manager, supervisor, cashier

2018 - 2021

- To obtain a Cashier position in a fast-paced retail environment where I can provide excellent customer service and accurately process transactions. Friendly and detail-oriented Cashier with 4 years of
- experience in handling cash, credit transactions, and customer service.
 Proficient in operating point-of-sale systems and handling cash handling responsibilities.

2022 - 2024

Aayisha Trading

Purchase officer cum sales excutive

I was 2 years of experience in the Fast-Moving Consumer Goods (FMCG) industry, i have developed a solid understanding of the fast-paced and competitive nature of this sector. myself experience has probably helping for me with skills in managing inventory, supply chain logistics, and marketing strategies to drive sales growth.

Mahin printers

2017 - 2018

Sales man

I became a salesperson for a year at a book production company and worked with customers in a friendly and kind manner

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth : 12.02.1996 Intrest

Nationality : Indian Data en

Nationality: IndianData entryGender: maleDocument controllMarrital status:MarriedStore supervising